
United Nat ions 

~-~ ~ JlN LIBRARY 
~ ill 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY ·FIFTH SESSION 

Ofliciol Records • 

~ 

NC'/ 9 r.:r·,) Friday. 

FIFI'H COMMITTEE 
24th meeting 

held on 
24 October 1980 

at 10.30 a.m. 
UN1r.-

.;,A COLLECTION 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 24th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. BUJ -FLORES (Mexico) 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITliM 94: ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY CO-ORDINATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
WITH THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (continued) 

(a) ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGETS OF THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL 
ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY: REPORT OF THE ADVIS~Y COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE 
AND BUDGETARY QUESTIONS (continued) 

(b) IMPACT OF INFLATION ON THE BUDGETS OF THE ORGANIZATIONS OF THE UNITED 
NATIONS SYSTEM: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 96: PATTERN OF CONFERENCES: REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONFERENCES 
(continued) 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

80-56970 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/35/SR.24 
7 November 1980 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH. 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.24 
EDglish 
Fage 2 

The meet inr; was called to orner at 10. 30 a.m. 

l. Tht;; CHi~IRlll\.H noted -vrHh satisfaction that the Committf;;e had so far start<;d its 
mro.,(~tings on tim;-and said t;hat he hop<::d it would continue to do so. 

AGENDi\. ITE!I 94: AD11INISTR"l.TIVE AlTD BUDG:STJ'LRY CO~ORDINATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
\JITH THE SPECIALIZED AGENC I:i!:S AND THE INTERNATIONIIL ~_TO UC ENERGY AGENCY 
(~_ontinued) (A/34/684, A/35/481 and Add.l ~ A/C. 5/33/!n) 

(a) ADliiNISTRATIVE BUDGET 3 OF THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE HTTERNA'riONAL 
ATOHIC ENERGY AGElTCY; REPORT OF THE ADVISORY CO\r'!!'.UTTEE ON lilll.UNISTRATIVE AND 
BUDGETARY QUESTIOl'JS (:ontinued) 

(b) IMPACT OF HTFLATION O.:J THE BUDGETS OF THE ORGANIZATIONS OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
SYSTEM: REPOI\T OF TI-U SECRETARY -GENERAL (continued) 

2. llr. AB~SZE\VSKI (Pola:.d) said that the Advisory Committ<::e had be<::n correct to 
m<::ntion in paragraphs 53 tr) 55 of its r<::port (A/35/481) the concern expr<::ssed by 
tlko Dir.:ctor -G<::ncral of UN !;SCO 'trver a number of actions take::n by th<:: General 
Asse:mbly in are:as uithin t1e compete:nce: of UIJESCO. Tht: question was one: of 
internal co-ordination wit 1in the Unitf;;d Nations system and it was only natural 
that the Advisory CommittE:~ should drm.; the attention of the General Assembly to 
the views of UNESCO conc<::r:1ing the division of responsibilitie:s within th<:: systE::m. 
His dc:legation r<::grett<::d o:1ly that the Advisory Committ<::e had not gone furth<::r and 
llacl not talcen a position o;1 the matter from the budgetary and administrative 
stsndpoints. ThE:: matt<::r fr::ll cl<:!arly within thr;; Advisory Committr;;e 1 s spher<; of 
comp<;;tence, as defined, in particular, in paragraph 5 of resolution 33/142, by 
vhich thr;; General Assembly had requested the Advisory Committee to give greater 
emphasis to budgetary developme:nts in individual organizations which were of' 
potential interest to othe:~ organizations and to supplement its annual reports with 
r~;;ports 01'1 specific problel!lS corrrrnon to the United Nations system. He concurred 
with the Chairman of the Advisory Ccrr.r.1ittee that thE:: qu~;;stion raised in the 
Committee 1 s rE;:port had adm:Lnistrative and budgetary co--ordination aspE::cts and that 
the Advisory Committee had not only a rie;ht but an obligation to r12port on those 
matters to the Gener£11 Ass1ombly. 

3. From a morE:: e;eneral :point of view, it was neither practicable nor desirable 
to create a dichotcmy - wh:~ch could only be cour.tC!r-prcductive - betwC!en the 
responsibilitie::s of ACABQ and those of CPC. Hhat was needed instead was practical 
co-ordination of thE:: effor~;s of all bodiE::s involved in thE:: CO·~ordination process. 

lt. Hr. DII:NE (Unit(;!d Nat:~ons Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization) 
said that the problem rais1~d oy the Director-General had been recognized by the 
UNESCO General ConfE::rE::nce, which had appE::alE::d to its Member States to ensure that 
the positions Hhich th<::ir :·E::prE::sentativr;;s took in the spE::cialized agenciE::s and thr;; 
United Nations vere better co-ordinated. 

5. UITESCO did not disput(: the central role of the General Assembly, or th<:: role 
of thr;; United Hations Secr(:tariat; the issue that had bf;!en raised did not mean that 

/ ... 



A/C. 5/35/Sl(. 24 
:Snglish 
Page; 3 

(~I-~iene. UNESCO_) 

thert." ·Has a conflict betvreen th(;; latter anu tht: secretariats of th<o sp(;-:cialized 
agencies in their respective spheres of compet~;;;;nce. The only position -vrhich all 
tl.1e secretariats had on substantive issues I·Terc. those expressed by J'.Jembt:r Statt:s 
and aclopt<o:d by interto;overnmental organs. 

G. Th12 oost.;:rvo.tions of thE;: Dir<::ctor--General dt:served careful study. What -vras 
advocated. was a rr;:turn to the vision emboclit:d in thE;: Chart~;;;;r of a United Nations 
sy~;tem constitutinc; a family of organizatious, in vhich the same StatE:: belonged to 
tht" United Hat ions and mrCSCO. The: Gent:ral Assembly seem~od to have recognizE::d th~ 
rC;;llcvancce of the 1irector-·C:cneral' s obsE::rvations by adol)tinc; a moratoriwn on thee 
E-.:stablisJ:> . .rrlE::nt of n<::>.J subsidi2ry bodiE::s. E<:: hopE::d that tht: Fifth Committt;:e 1-rould 
car<;fully study thE:: obsc:rvations of the ::hrE::ctor-.. GenE::ral that had bE::E::n includE::d in 
the, Advisory Corr.mitteE::' s r(;;port. 

7. llr. EU?C (Yugoslavia.) said that administrativt;: and buo;:;E::tar;r co--ordination 
a·rlorJt; t1>.Ec orr:anizations of thEe United '·''ations system ''as a mattE::r of crucial 
im)lortancE::. 'lis delE:>r;c..tion iJad b~;;;;E::n onE:: of thE:: members of the CommittE::<:: for 
Prograrmne and Co-ordination to st.:ek clarification vith rE::gard to trends in 
extrsbudr,ctary resourcE::s in relatio~ to the rt::e;ular budc:ets of the United Nations 
and tile specialized ac;<:;:ncics. rrhere could be no ad.rninistrative and budgetary 
co"ordination unless information on such rt:sources vas available:, \·Thich alonE:: mad<:: 
it possiblE:> to ascE::rtain the real structure and scopE:: of activities. 'I'he r.JattE:>r 
Has all th,_, mor_, ur{~l:nt that the level of <:;:::-:trabudc~etary r<:;sources exceedE::d the 
lt:1.r -:1 of the: rec;ular buclr.-;et. 

G. Co--ordination among the organizations of the;: Unitro:J. ~Tations syste:m n<::cessarily 
meant co·ordination in their plans and programmes and in thE.: utilization of regular 
budc;e;:t and E:>XtrabudgE::tary resources. A failur,;; to co-ordinatE:: in the latter arE::a 
could distort tl1e: proc;r8Jll_me priorities SE::t by the General AssE:>nlbly with regard to 
projE::ct orientation and inrpld•oE::ntation, especially -vrhen posts previously financed 
from E::Xtrabudgetary r(;;sources -vrerE:: transferred to thE:: rer;ular budget without a 
corn·sponding transf10:r of functions. 

9. Co·-ordination 1ras not an E::nd in itself: its aim s'~ould be to minimize 
rJuplication and to maximize thE:: effE::ctivent;SS of the administrative and budgE::tary 
activities of thE:: e-ntire United ~Tations system. A uniform method for calculating 
tl1c inpact of inflation on thE: buclp;ets of thE: system was also needed. 

10. Mr. i:lEIGS (Franct:) 3 referrin,c:-; to the- Secretary-GE:>nE::ral's r<::port (_0,./C.5/33/47), 
reaffirrn.eC !lis delec;e.tion 1 s vJ:.r-osition to tik principl<::: of full budg<::tinQ;. 
According to the Secretariat, full budc;E::ting had tivo advantages: it rcducE::d thE:: 
nt-7ed to suDmit supplem<::ntary <::;stim2,tE::s and providE::d a better e:uarantt:e of the full 
il11.plementation of approvcd proc;ramm.;;;s. In fact, 1-J.owevE::r, r<::vised appropriations 
bad represE:mte:d no li;!SS than six per c<::nt of initial appropriations approved 
OE::tirt::~n 1966 ancl 1976. As to the claims made concc:rning programme implementation, 
it ivas corr..!lllon knm<TlE:>dgt; t:1at many proc;ramm<::s had to be abandoned OvJinr: to lack of 
funds. His d~l~:13ation favoured instead the pract i c<:= of s<o:mi --full budc;et ing. 'rhE:: 
main consideration in that regard '-TaS that inflation should bE:: taken into account 
in the sam;:., manner by all thE:: orQ;anizations. 

/, .. 



A./C.5/35/SR.24 
~nglish 

Page: 4 
(.ir. Denis, Franc<-o) 

11. He: did not und~;;:rstand the S~;;cretary-G~;;:neral's contention in paragraph 16 of 
his rt:port that obJects of expenditure cove:red differ<:ont ite-ms in diff<::r<:ont 
o:r-ganizations. In point of fact, tht: objects of ~;;:xp<::nditure: covert·J. such itc:ms as 
staff costs, OVE::rht::ads and travel in all the orfjanizations, 

12. lit: "I·JishEcd to knov ho-vr inflation "lias taken into account in the rE::gular budget 
of th<= United Nations. 1Tot ine; that different rat<::s of inflation ''ere ust:d 
according to obj<:oct of e:xpEnditur<=, h= aske:d the Dir<:octor of the: Budget Jivision to 
explain that practic~:::. 

13. Turning to the report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/481)~ he noted the: 
re:ference in paragraph 53 to tht:: concern expressed by the Director-General of 
UNESCO over th<:: t<::ndency of tht;; Gene:ral Asse;mbly of the United Nations and the 
Economic and Social Council to stE::p up to an exagc;erat~;;d degrc:e: the;ir requ<::sts for 
all kinds of contributions and re:pm~ts. de:aling in some instance:s ,,rith problems of 
SE::condary importance: or mattE::rs that had already b~;;:<::n aoundailtly discussE::d. 'That 
·Has an important matter of principle and his del~;;:gation believed that I·'l<::mbE::r Stat<:s 
and thE:: various secrE!tariats must stop passine; thE:: 1:Juck. A secr<::tariat had an 
executiv~;;: function to pE.:rfc·rm and it -vras the duty of a st:crE::tariat, \vhen l:Iemb<::r 
States \h:re:; about to take ~. decision, to -vrarn them of any duplication that might 
result. 

14. He found the Advisory Corr®ittee's report to be a little too descriptiv~;;:, and 
bro:lieved that the Fifth Conmittee was t:ntitled to expect 1\CABQ to take a stand on 
issu..:;:s of administrativE:: ar.d budgetary co-·ordination. The r:min point was to 
deter;nine Hhat co-ordinatic'n actually neant. In th~ light of thE:: figures provid~;;d 
oy th~ Advisory Comn1itt~~, one of the successt:s achieved in efforts to ensure 
co~ordination had OE::t:;:n the synchronization of th<:: budgetary periods of t~1c 
organizations of the Unite(. Nations system. Unfortunat<;:ly, in almost evf;;;ry other 
area, the r<::sults had b<::;;en negative:. \"lith respect to thE:: financing of tr;:ctnical 
co~~opE::ration activities frc'm th,;, regular budg<::ts, the establishment of posts, 
bud{Setary grovlth in the sp<:cializcd agencies, the calculation of scales of 
assessment a,ncJ, uhat vras eYen more surprising, -vrorking capital funds, it ''as cl<::;;ar 
tl1at, for the same budgetaJ'y period, rat~;;:s of grovrth variE::d considerably from 
organization to organizaticm. That was a sourct: of serious concE::rn to his 
delegation . 

15, Th<: real question 1-ms vrhethE::r, discounting the lip-service traditionally paid 
to the notion of co-·ordinai.ion, the various parties concern<:d truly shared a dE::sire 
to achieve that e;oal. In that connexion, his delegation reaffirmed the nt:ed to 
strengthen tht: role of the bodies which played a lf;;;ading role in that area, namely 
ACC, CPC o.nd ACAEQ, which o it was to be hoped. would put for-vrard specific vie-vrs in 
future on the question of <:O··ordination. 

16. !:1r, OREBI (of the Fco<l and Agricultu:r-~:: Organization of the United Nations), 
rE"fE::rring to tile co:rnments nade at the precedinc; meeting by the repres<:ntative of 
the United States, said that the a(!;reem<::nts betvreen specialized agencies on joint 
action -vrere not only desirable but ess<::ntial since, among other advantages, th~S:y 

madE: it possible to avoid overlapping and duplication bet1veen agencies, ThE:: workinr; 

/ ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.24 
·=nc;lish 
Pag.::: 5 

(Mr. Ore:bi" FAO) 

r~;;lations be:t"H"t!E·m FAO and th~;; Int~;;rnational J:i'und for Agricultural Dev~;;lopment (FAD) 
1vas an exc<:-:llent example in point. Tlms in 1')79, of s<::VE:Jn projects financ.::d by th~;; 

fund, fiVf:.: had be<::n prepared w·ith the h'='lP of the FAO Inv.:;stment Centre. 

17. In r(-:sponse to a comme>nt by the rt::pres~;ntative of Italy, uho had expressed 
r:sgret that the Advisory Co.rnmitt~;;~;:: had not included in its r~;::~ort the: figur;;;; for 
th~;; t::xtra·budc;etary funds available to th~;:: United Nations system as a 1v-hol8, i1e: said 
that the amount of extrabudgetary funds expectt,d to bt:: available to FAO for thf.::! 
biennimn 1980-lS18l \·ras :,581 million, lvhereas the administrative budget -vms nearly 
$272 million. 

18. Finally, in responsP. to a qu"'stion by the representative of the Philippines, 
he said that FAO calculat~;::d the contributions of its llember Stat~;::s on th~;:: basis of 
the scale of assE::ssments E::Stablished by t:1e United llations, although of course 
the:re "\vi;:rc some minor adjustments to take: account of the fact that some: !Vlember 
Statt::s of the United l'TatiOl1S did not y~:;t b"'lonc; to FAO, 

19. !-1r. FA:WL (Sen~;;gal) expr~;;ssed surprise at the r;;;actions arousE::d by the 
obsE::rvations of thE:: Director~Gent::ral of UiiESCO, and said that the Com.mi tt(:;;:E::' s 
discussion inight be the result of a misunderstanding. The truth of the: matter was 
that, as :indicat~;:d in para13raph 53 of document A/35/481, the: Director~G~;;ne:ral had 
drmm attention to r:a numbe:r of disqui<=tinc; te:nd~;::ncie:s 11 that he: had noted. In 
particular tbe Director.,General rE;;grette:d tl-:e duplication of ~;;:ffort in ti1~ UnitEod 
J'Tations, which vas "'stablishing nc.:v forums for discussion and d~;::cision~makinr~ in 
areas of activity alr~;;ady covered by Unite:CJ. Fat ions specialize:c~ ac;~:;ncies. il.t tl1e;: 
vr::ry least, thr:: sp~;::cialized agencies -vrere: <:ntitled to exprr::ss their views on 
de:-cisions that they w;;:re: asl'~ed to imph:ment. It should also be note:d that it -vras 
cl~;::ar, particularly in Daragraph 55 of thE:: san1~;:: document, that th<:: Director·· 
G.::neral in no •.v-ay sought to question the primacy of th~;:: General Assembly. 

20. Hr. M.i\JOLI (Italy) said he wished to make clear to th(:;;: FAO repre:sentativc: that 
his earlier com.mE:-nts had not been directed at any particular specializ~:;d ae;ency, 
It was very difficult for the me:mbers of the: Com~ittee to find the information they 
n~;;eded in the documents, particularly as to th.,, total (;:Xtrabudc;~;::tary funds 
available to thE= United dations systf::m: therefore they had to turn to the Advisory 
Comrnitt~;::<:: on AdministrativE;: and Budgetary Questions, l·rhich should submit to th~;; 

Cominittt::e a report on the subject that was both straightforvard and comprehe:nsive-. 

21. Mr. METELI':'S (United States of .!\m~;::rica) endorsed the com..m~;::nts made by th~;:: 
r~.;:pre:sentatives of Sen~;::gal and FAO, and emphasizE;;d th~;; need to ~;;stablisl1 effective 
co- ordination be:t\veen the: Unit~:-;d Nations and its specializecl arc;enci~;;s. 

22. l-'lrs. DORSET (Trinidad and Tobago) said that the observations of the: Director­
Cr::nt::ral of 1rFSCO reported in parac;raphs 53 to 55 of document .1/35/4Cl ·- o:?hich 
cl<-;arly emphasized the leadinc; role of the GenE:ral Assembly - r""fl~;::cted the 
misc;ivinc;s fe:lt by Sf::VE::ral d~;;le[';ations. Th~;:: Director-"GEmeral 1 s views should b~;:: 
3iven a fair hearing, and there: should be re:cognition of the neE::d to strenr;the:'1 
co--ordination in the United Nations syste:m. 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/S~"..24 
EnGlish 
Fag<;; 6 

23. !ir. I'OT~!,iO llOHTHE (Unit:=G. Hc-pul1lic of Came:roon) said that th:c Ge:ne:ral Ass~-;mbly, 
in the;, re:solution on me:dium-·tern planning in the Unitt-:d Nations it had adopted at 
thE:: thirty~fourth session hs.d also rt:CO(:>;nized thE:' need tc improv<: co--ordination 
-b<:t;;een organizations. Ho-v;:=ver, as it had recall<=d in that re:solution, 
co--ordination did not necessarily rt:quir(:; system--\•Tide synchronization of planninc; 
pe:riods, and it set;;;med G.esira-IJlEo to :maintain a cc:rtain flexibility. 

l'.G~'NDA ITEI'l 96: PATTERN OF COlJF::::R~HCES; :r\BPOR'l' 0:1' 'I'HJ_;; C;OUHI'ITEE O:N CONF~RENCES 
(continuc:d) (A/35/32 and Ad:l,l.; ,'jC,5/35/12, fl/C.5/35/3l-t~ !jC.5/35/L.5, L/ L.J, 
L.9, L.10{Rev.l, L.11/Rev.2, L.12, L.14/Rev.2, L.15/Rev.l, L.l6 and L.l7) 

24. I.lr. BEGFf (Dir<:ctor ~ 1J~dgd Division) said hi':' 'Tish,~d tc rcoply to the 
repre:se:ntativl':' of Sol"lalia, ;;ho at the pn:cecl.inrs meeting had pointed out a 
contradiction between para15raph 2 of the amendment in docu.ment A/C.5/35/L.ll/Hev.2,, 
which asked all thE:" subsidi :try bodic:s in respect of \vhich an e:xcc.:ption \IOUld bE:: 
madE:: to keE::p their requirem;;nts for SU.T'l.ll1.ary records >·Ihenev<::r possible to a 
rt:asonabl<: minimum, and the statE::mcnt of financial implications of those 
exceptions (submitted by th;;: Sc-:cretariat in docum~nt A/C. 5/35/34), 1-rhich had be<:n 
estimate-d on a full cost basis. Th<:: St·cretariat 1:-ras not in a position to <:stimato;: 
what that ';r<:asonable minimJin" might be, sincE:! th<:: qut-:stion of havinr; summary 
rt:cords i·Jas lo;:ft entirely t J the discr<::tion of l'·1t:="nber States. Therefore i1e could 
only give the most objectiv:.- information availabh: to him, which 1-ras the total 
cost of providing swmnary r::cords for tht- nurclbt:r of m8e:tinc;s envisae;ed. In fact 
no additional appropriation was bE:--in£S re;,quested, sincE: a consolidated statement of 
conferE:--nC<= servicin<>; costs ;voulcl be suomitt<:d to the Fifth Co:n.mittce at a later 
stag<:. 

25. lv!r. GODFRBY (NE::\v Zeala1cl), introducing document .\/C.5/35/L.ll~/Rev.2, said that 
no consc:nsus had bed1 achiev-c:d either on t'1e question of zuideline 11 on the 
submission of national or t::chnical papers or reports in paragraph 70 of the report 
of the CowmittE::e on Confere1ces, or on annex III to that report. ]\ior(;:ovc:or, since 
some dE::lesations believed t 1at GUideline ll could not bt! divorced from St,ction C, 
as a -vrhol<=, on the control 3.nd limitation of documf;:ntation, it had -been agr<:ed to 
asl:: ti1e Com.mittee on Confer;:nces to re·-examine the iihol<: of section C of the 
directiv,cs (directivE:!s 9 to 13), entitlr-cl 11Control and limitatiOl1. of 
docu.mentation'', and to submit a report on the question to the Gen<::ral Assembly at 
its thirty-sixth session. 

26. The CHAimt~N read out the proposed amendment in !Jararc;raph 3 of document 
A/C. 5/35/D.l4/R.ev.2, and ex[)ressed the hopr= that "ith that chang"' it would br= 
possible for thE;; dcc'lill<:mt tJ be adopted by consensus. 

27. l;r. FALL (S,enegal), sp;:aldn('; on br.::half of tht: sponsors of the amE:ndr1ent in 
document A/C.5/35/L.ll/R~,v.2, said that they acceptE:d the sulJamendme:nt proposed by 
thr= Austrian dd'='sation (i\(~.5/35/L.lo), which 1vould add after the first sentenc<= 
o:f paragraph 2 of document \/C.5/35/L.ll/Ft:v.2 the phrase 11 subject to re;vir=w t:.t the 
thirty-sixth se;ssion of tlk Gf::"nr;:,ral Assembly on the basis of r(;;:co:mmendations of th<: 
CommittE;e on Conf.;;r~:;ncE:s ar. i in the light of t-<Xp<:rience 3<:ined 11

• Tl1f:' sponsors had 
agre(:;d to thE:: subamendment in order to ~iv~ ~he Cow__mittee on Conferences the 

I ... 



r.j c . 5 / J) I Sf\ . 21~ 
:=11g.lisi1 
Par:'C"' 7 

opportunity of suiJrllitting re:cornmE;:ndatioD.s ~ vtnicn should not, ho~rev,~r, be ba~:<::d. en 
t<;:c~·mical considE.:rations. 

TiH~ sponsors also acce;:pted the suba]]l_:-:ndr,lE::nt submitt<=ci by thE; '~Ec:lE::n:8.tion of 
Sri Lanka (1VC. 5/35/L.l(), 1-rhich ~Jropos<c'c1 t:'~ addition to -par::trjra;h :' of document 
A/C.5/3'5/L.ll/Rc.:v.2 of e. n121-r sulma:r2Jjraph (f) re2,dinc; '?rt::par~_tory rr..E::ctings oft:-"-
1\d Hoc Committf;:e on the Inrl:i.an OcE:.:an ~ vrhcn prc.~;arine; for the ConferencE; 0'1 the:-' 
In~'iian Ocea~' e::nvisaged in Gf;:neral AssE-!D!Jly resolution 34/UO B. ' 

'29. He said that :Iozar.lbigue and Sri Lanl;a should be a(U;;;ll to the sponsors of th<::: 
proposed amt::ndmt.nt in document A/C.5/35/L.ll/'?.ev,2) and as}~t::d the Ci1a:~rman, under 
rule 117 of the rult:s of procedure, to dt:;clar;_, t!.1e closure of th•::: Jebat~;:; on the:: 
subject and to procb~d to a vote:. 

30. J:'\1.::~ CI;AIJ'\H:Jic.i',T said that urHit:r rule 117 of the rules of procedure Ylt' could 
pe:rmit t1vo represe-ntative:s to sp12ak ac;ainst tl:.e clo:=mr12 of th":: debatc. 

31. Hr. PAPEFpORF (United States of America) said that at thE:: prE:!ccding rk:ctings 
h(c had asked to spEo:ak on th.:- subject, b,;;causc· hE:;; b<.::lieveC. it was ~:ssential, o~;for' 
voting on the proposed arnE:;;nd.;~(;;nt, to consid~;;:r the financial implications of the 
-,,,any E>XCe1)tions it \e-TaS prOJ:lOSed to mal.~e regarding th'~ provision of sum111ary r<;;cords. 

33. Ti112 CILI\.IRiv~J\..N re;ad out rule l2u of the rules of procedure 2.nd r12f12rrd1 ti.'.<= 
Committ12e tothE:;; amendments containr::d in documE;:nt ')C.5/35/'L.l4j;<.ev,2. If :O.e i'1'"arrl 
no objt.;:ctions, ht: 1muld take it that the: Corrmitt7'E;: l·d.shed to adont tl:it:: amenClrne':lts 
by COl1St=l1SUS. 

34. It \vas so decided. 

35. T:1e Cil\E\}IAJ:J rE:!ft-erred tl1E:: Comr:litt<o:e: to thr;; arr,d1dment s cor>t ained in document 
A/C.5/J')/L.l0/'JE--v.l. s:'hE::re; 1-1as an error in parasraph 2., uhich s':wulo read; 
;,OpE;:rativ(; parac;raph 1 of the draft rE:solution ;; instr-:ad of 1'0perativt:: paracsrap''- of 
tlle draft r~:=solution ;; . If he hlOard no objections, he would take it that the 
Committe<-- vrished to adopt thE; amendm<--nts by consensus. 

36. It was so decided. 

33. lir. LAELOli_ ('1orocco) sairl that '1t.:: 1wuld :3upport the amc,-nrlment, since it 
incorporated :1 mnnbt.'r of su:)amenclments propos;c,d by :1i1:1. 

39. 'l'he Cl-IAI:Gl!_IU said that ... if he lleard no objections, h<: vTOuld tal;:(;; it tl1at thE:, 
r:omnitt:;E:;; I·TishC"d to adopt the am<;:nr5Inent by cons~::nsus. 

40. It vas so decid~d. 

/ ... 



~ ;.._::t_:_:"0_'L:l',~~- (Upner '!olta) , spea~~in.G: in c-·xplanatior-- of vot~, said that i1is 
delc~'''·'·c:iui1, .oir,dful of the r!E"--:d to :;;:canonize, crould not have: consir1<:-re:c1 rt::questins 
-~!·!enJci1'-"nts to tht:: provisior s of G~:;neral ,\ssembly r.;:solution 34/50. :'\11 th€:: same, 
it fc:lt tlL.:t the exc;.:;ption:: rec!_U(~sted ~)y the sponsors of ai2€::nd.ment 
r'--··c·f--:>'_, __ ,1/-, .. 2 · t•r·- It tt ',., ,., t' t t t' '-_,_./<_:,·), -•J/D.J. .'.'.c.;.cV. Utcrf.-: JC:S J. l:"'·l. - a acn~a -crH:: nlgnc-,s. lmpor ance o nr;-; wor.r, 
of th.' boci.itcs referred to in that docllillent, althougn it did net wish to establish 
~r;y l.,eirarchy amon~ th"o: Yar ious subsidiary or1_3:ans of thE:: Asse:noly. Accordinr~ly, 
~,i~, c'_,_lc"gation Hould vot(;;: :in favour of draft resolution A/C. )/35/L,) and ti.1~ 
2'1JC:·ndv ,~nt ther~:to ir: doc 1.l:.nE:nt A/C. 5/35 /L .11/H~v. 2 and uoul.J hav~; votE.:d ac;ainst 
a;Lc:nd.:'Qc,nt A/C. 5/35/l.,,l2 if it had lJe"'n put to the vote, Tl1e Upper Volta welcomecl 
::he acc'·;t:mce ·r-,y thf:- 2CJOmors of arn.;;:ndment A/C.5/35/L,1l/R.;;:v.2 of the 
subaJnemJ-n . .:::nt. pro}Jos~;;;cl oy Ue Austrian dc:lE::c;ation (A/C.5/35/L.l6). 

l<;, .:.:r.. G:\1HIDO (Ph:ilLmir,':!s) Dointtcd out that if amend:rnPnt A/C.5/35/L.ll/E~c:v.2 
':·ras incclrporat-~,~ in dnit ::n-::solu:::ion A/C.5/35/i,.9~ the lettE::r A would have to be 
ius,:rt,:-·i b<·t~'r:en the prcaJYttle and tlk op~crative part. 

4l.:. · :r ,_VI~:,.·,~c~m (Union of So·•ric:;t Socialist Republics) said that, under rule 90 of 
L"c::: rul·:"s of procedure. aJ.J the 1:Jroposc:d amendi''ents should lJe vot~;::d on bc:fore the 
C.raft resolution it s .. ~lf. 1 he Conmitt<:.:e should therefore vote first on emendm<::nt 
A./C'.')/35/L.ll/RE;;;V.2., t~1en en draft resolution 11./C.5/35/L.'). 

:.C'-J. rl'11e CILURi:'IJUT said that ll<';: tool\. th~ Sovi;;;;t rep:r,c,sentative 1 s point' EP invited 
.1<" Cc~;llilitt;;;;-to vote on .cnrln:ent t/C.5/35/L.ll/~;cv,?) as revised by its 
s-oonroors ., 'JlJ.o l1ad inc or-pore: ted the Austrio.n del,::gat ion 1 s sulJamendment 
(:,/C.5/3S/'~.lj) "t:---,d tl1E::-;:;:d Lanl:a. deler~ation?s subamendment (A/C.5/35/L.l7L Ee 
r-,,l.-~'tlh·d t~1at the ~)ovic:t rc- ~r.;;:sentative hA.d r(;;:q_uested se:parate votes on the first 
r,<E't: of' :p?ragraYJ~l 2 (c) (u-, .itt,d :Nations Commission on I"tternational Trade LmT) and 
on !2TU·~Tf; ;;h 2 ("') ( S-oeciaJ Comnlitte8 on the Chartc:r of the United Nations and on 
L ~,' :3tr,~n::jtll""ni:.'lfj of the ~'l.c·J.c. of tll:::: Organiz.1tion). 

4~ 'l'h~ first nart of D3.n,";~aph2 (c) -vms adonte::d by 86 votes to_J), with 11_ 
abs'-: :::ntions. ·--·-------

L7. i:r. !!'AFL~:--\ (Auc-ctralia:, spE:akinr; in <=X:;Jlanation of vote, said that decisions 
cor·c~r·i;in:s .::~~ceptions to t:.~ rule set forth in GE:n~ral !-\.ssembly resolution 3~-/50 
r3hould ·oE: ta::~.o:i not oy the Fifth Cornmittef: but by the: CommitteE:: on Conferences, 
... '1:'1at o;vas v1l1y his dele['~atior had votE::d against the reinstatement of summary records 
for the= United ~:ations Comncission on International '!.'rade Lmv and -vrould do likevrist~ 
uit~l rec;ard to th\;: c>;)(~cifll Committee on the Chartt:;;r of the Unitr;-,d lJations. 'l'hat 
·posit~ 0n sl""ould in no 'TSY l:c.,. Lnt"=rpreteci. 8-S El<.=anin[; that his delegation was Sl:eldng 
t,o est::b1is'' 2c ;!_ic.-rarc''V anong the various subsidiary orc;ans of the Ge:neral 
.\s::;epbly, 

4:\, At t11e r<:.quest of the renresentative of the Sovic,t Union, a separate: vot<:; 
:!_9-s _t-aken -;;;n;r~~-Ph2 (_<:). ----------------------

I ... 



A/C. 5/35/~:.r::. 2L! 
:C~nglish 

50. The CHt'URHAH ir1vitr,d trw CommittPP to votP OD amenc1rn~nt A/C.5/35/L.l1/R'v.~~ as 
a vr11oJx j as amE:ndPc1 • 

52. 'I'hP CY/UR; r~~\T invi terJ_ the COI'Imi ttPe to VOtP 011 [)8rar;raph 1 of Rmenr'Jment 
A/C.5/35/L.ll/R~v.2. 

53. Paragraph l uas ador:tPd by 113 vot,'s to none. 

54. Th' CII/URMAH in vi ted the Commi ttc+ to vot:.' on pF• ragraph ? . 

55. !>lr. FAUT:CUX (Canada), STJf'aking in explan~1tion of vote, scd1 that his ciel'{'ation 
hAd vot,Pd in fr1vour of GPneral AssPrlJly r~solution 34/50 r:.nd h<::C:t t11t'rPforc' votod 
in favour of pAragraph l of th~- omc'ndmrnt.. It r'"'""rPttPd, hmrf'vPr, thP 1Dr(3e 
nurn.bt'r of Pxceptions Pl'OPOS('d in p3ragraph 2 of thr" arnPndment" ar1<'1 ';-ra s <! fraic1. tl1:.1t 
thOSP PXCeptions mitht unuermimc the pro[';rf"SS ·cYJ.adP in t;_h(- impl"'lllPDtat:i on O[ 

r~soluti on 34/50. rrhey vere nlso lil;:Ply to constitutr, a re:c:rctt3.1:>1 l)YE'Cf'dPnt 
for furth-"r proposals, such as tlY subamendmPnt propos,,d by th.c Sri Lanka 
dPlPc;stinn. ThP position of thP Canad.imJ dPl··gation uas based solely on 
Pdr,,inistrativo and budp;Ptsry consir!erations 8nd should not b.c interpn~ted as a 
lacl( of apprt'cic•.tion for thP work of th.-. bodi('S in o_uestion. 

56. ;1r. PAPEl'JDORP (Unitbd States of i\mr>rica) said that the E'xcrptions r•o_lJ.I'Stc'd 
in D8rac:;raph 2 Wc"'re incompatible with the ~~fforts by tlle Gen2ral Assembly to 
realize savinr~s ancl limit thr· volume of docurw,ntation. The UndFor~Secretary-Cene:ral 
for ConfPrencF' Services and SpPcial Assi,snrnPnr s h·<d informed thP Committf'e th:,,.t 
the implP'·centation of rf'solution 34/50 had led to substuntial savings, and that 
there were fewer delays in the issuance of docu:r1f'nts. T~1CTP -vras the r1anr~er t:nat 
if summary rPcords 1-rer0 reinstated for many of tll'' subsirliary organs ui"OS'' rPcords 
h8·::"1_ bP<'n discontinued, that Pcbievement would be seriously unr1PrminPc1. 

57. Mr. TTILLIAMS (Panama), speaking on a point of OY'cler, ;:;ai., thai th:' C:bairm::<n 
had invoked rule 117 of th'"' rulPs of procPdure o:f tht" General Assemhly and th'"t" 
consPquently, comme-nts on the financial implications of the amPndmPnt bein"· pu+ to 
th0 vote -vrPre out of ordr-r. 

58. The CHAIRJ'IAJ;T said that the CommittPe -vras listening to explanations of vote. 
He could limit their length, but not dictate tl:wir content. 

59. r1r. VISLY1\:B (Union of Soviet Sociallst R·"publics) ex-:;laimd trw.t his dele:_;atic.n 
ha.d reqw"'sted a votP on thP proposals to reinstate summary r?cords for tJ:yo Unit,ccJ 
Nations Comr•'ission on International Trade Lav and the SpPcial Committee on the 
Chort0r of th0 United ~Jab ons and on the Strengthening of the RclP of the 
Orr::snization becaus< it was convinced that those t-vro orc;ans h~ci othf"r \·rays 2nd 
means of reportinG" thE'ir 1mrk in thr- field of :i.ntt""'rnational lm-r. On the othc r 
han<'l, his delP,:::;ation uas not e1gainst the n-·inst2.tement of SUIYII!lary recorrls for t'1, 
Commi tteC' on the Exercise of the InaliPnabl-" Rip:ht s of the PalestiYLian P0opl• , the 
UnitPd ~-Tations Council for Namibia, the L2r·2l Sv_l,-Com:nitt<>e of thr: Cc:r·dttcc:: en 

/ ... 



A/ C, ·)/35 /SR. 24 
:~nglish 

Page lC 

che Peoc·c'ful Uses of Outer Space, tbe Snecial Committee against f\-nartheid and the 
•1lf1_ Foe Co;nl'1ittee on +he Inc:.ian Ocean, given the scope of the tasks assigl1"ed to 
tllos·e-~odies, '::'he decisicn to reinstate those summary recorcJs should not be 
l-e~;arced as a fir2cb1ent cmcl sl1ould not ODen the door to a ple lhora of exceptions, 
In any event, it vas to be hone G. that those bodies \·-~ould l<:ee! their requirements 
for Slmrnary reco:cds to the strict minimum. Inasmuch as the Soviet proposal to 
excluue fror.c tbe exceptions UITCITRAL and the Special CoJ111!1it-see on the Cha1·h::r cf 
t~1e Ul'ited J11 ations had lJeen rejected, his delegation vrould be oblip;ecl to abstain ln 
the vote on parana.nh 2 of al'l_endment A/C.5/35/L.ll/T'ev.2, 

Gr;- The CHAIR~IJIW said that he vroulC: ccncJ;_ct a separate vote en parasraph 2 of the 
CJJ>~enclf;ent- i~--~]~-;~ment _A/C. 5/35 /Tj .11/Rev, 2, 

(2, rJJ~:=-~ QJJ_IHAF}\ES (Brazil), s-pealdng in explanation of vote after the vote, said 
·[JJ'lt lhot' clele-cr,ation had voted in f'lvour of paragraph 2 of the amenc1ment on the 
LcnLierstanoing that the exce:9tions for 1-rhich nrovision vas made in that paragraph 
HoL~ld l1e subject tc) further revieu on the basis of the recommPndations of the 
Cor:'l''ittee on Conferences G.rld in the light of experience (7ainec'L The decision to 
nutboriZl~ exceptions to the rule on the elimination of sumr~:ary recorc'ls should not 
;-.ave the effect of i~1stitutin<:" a Drocedure by vhich to overturn previous Clecisions 
of the General Asserribly _ rnr should it be considered as settinr a preceoent for 
authorizinf7 the reinstater12nt of S'L'i'1Icmry ::cec:ords for all the subsidiary orp-ans of 
the Gener2l Asserribly, 

:,3. Given the •rel1·"l:nmm position of her country -vrith respect to ITamibia, the 
strurc:le at_7,ainst m'lartheicl. and the exercise of the inalienable rip::hts of the 
Palestini<m peonle-~- her--delegation felt perfectly free to express its concern at 
the increasin::o: expenditure of the Orp;anization. As a developing country -vrhich '\·ras 
unjustl:r penalized 'by the scale of assessments at a time -vrhen it had to face 
se:r:·ious l1alance- of ·}Jayment s difficulties, Brazil honed that, when the time came to 
revie•r the decision -vrhich 1.ad just been a.dopted, the imperative need to control 
United nations expenditure Fould be taken into accotmt o 

GJ-1, Mr. GODFREY U·Te>r Zeal::md) expressed the viec-r that the procedure follmred in 
reinstatir1[- smr.unary records violatec the provisions of General Assembly 
resolution 3~/50 0 His del:cp·e_~;ion had therefore plannen to vote arainst parac;raph 2 
of the amendJJJent (A/C-5/35/L,ll/I\ev 2), Finally J it had abstained in the liGht of 
the ::<3option of the Austriom subamendment -vrhich called for a further revie-vr l;y the 
General J,ssembly at its ne x:t sessj on of the exceptions authorized for certain 
or[\Sns, on the 'basis of +,b:; reco:rnmendations of the Committee on Conferences, 

G5, : ;r, FTLLEL (Israel) s 3.id that his delegation had voted against paragranh 2 of 
the o-;:~enrJ~~-;;tin 6ocument ',/C,)/35/L.ll/Rev,2 because it feared that the decision 
to r·al.c: e?:cer:t_ions to the rule on the elimination of' summary records for certain 
bor,ies vould. -!Je a =Jr2lude co further exceptions ancl that that would have the effect 
of rculli fying the rlecision3 of the General Assembly on tl1P control and lil"!i tot ion 
of '~ucmilentation, 

I,,. 



A/C.5/35/SR.24 
English 
Pace 11 

66. ~Irs. MUSTON:CTT (Finland) said that the abstention of hPr dPlegation in t.hE· vob" 
on paragraph 2 of thto amPndmPnt (A/C.5/35/L.ll/Rev.l) did not prejudge its position 
with rPspect to the 1mrk of the organs mentioned in that parae;raph. The problem 
lias that hf'r delPe;ation could not accept the procedure us0d to makP E'Xceptions to 
the !'1easures taken the previous year by the GPnPral Assembly to control and limit 
documentation. 

67. Mrs. DORSET (Trinidad and Tobago) said that hPr delegation had voted in favour 
of paragraph 2 of the runendment in the lie;ht of the Austrinn subamendment. 

68. Mr. FRASER (United Kingdom) clarified that his delegation's vote against 
paragraph 2 of the amendment in document A/C.5/35/L.ll/Rev.2, and in particular 
against subparagraph (c) dealing with UNCITRAL, was not a value judgement on 
the importance of the work of those bodies. Nor did. it mean that his delegation 
was opposed in principle to the reinstatement of summary records. On the contrary, 
it was convinced that in some cases there might be advantage in reinstating records. 
His delPgation had cast its vote purely on administrative and budgetary grounds. 
It took the vie1v th2,.t any reinstatement of summary records should take place only 
after careful consideration by the appropriate body, namely the Committee on 
Confprences, and not as the rPsult of a hasty decision by thP Fifth Committee. 

69. The CITAIRl'1AN said that he would put to the votE' the amendment in document 
A/C.5/35/L.ll/RPv.2 as a whole, as rPvised by thP Lulamendments contained in 
documPnts A/C.5/35/L.l6 and 1.17. 

70. ThP amendment in document A/C.5/35/L.ll/Rev.2, as rPvised, was adopted by 
87 votPs to 6, vrith 20 abstPntions. 

71. Miss ZONICLE (Bahamas), speakinr; in explanation of vote after thP vote, said 
that hPr delee;ation ha,d been able to vote in favour of the amendment becausP thP 
Austrian subamPndr'f'nt to paragraph 2 mPt the concerns expressed as to thP role 
of the Committee on Ccnferences in respect of the reinstatement of summary records. 
lkr delPgation regretted that in considering the amendment in document 
A/C.5/35/L.ll/Rev.2 the Fifth Committee had been unable to fulfil its terms of 
rpference in respect of budgetary control. 

72. Mr. BROTODININGRAT (Indonesia) said that his delegation had voted in favour 
of the amendment A/C.5/35/L.ll/Rev.2. It reiterated the hope that the 
implementation of the provisions of resolution 34/50 would have a positive effect 
on the budget, as 1v-~11 as expediting distribution of substantivP documents. 

73. Mr. FARMER (Austr8,lia) said that his delegation, which had voted in favour of 
paragraph 1 of the amendment but against paragraph 2, had abstainPd in the vote 
on the amendmrnt as a HholP in the light of the Austrian subamendment. It was 
indeed desirable that the Committee on Conferences should be invited to decide 
on future rPquests for exceptions to the rule on the elimination of summary 
rPcords. His delegation feared, houever, that the recommendation addressed to thP 
orr3ans concerned to keep their requirements for summary records to a minimum 11as 
unlikPly to have much effect. 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.24 
English 
Pagr' 12 

74. Mr. MARTOBE11 (PPru) explained th8.t his dclecation had been unable to votP 
in favour of amendment A/C.5/35/1.ll/Rev.2 purely and simply because it had been 
chanr;ed by the incorporation of the Austrian sulmmendrnent. 

75. The CI-LA.IRllAH said he took it that tbe members of the Cormnittee >vi shed to adopt 
by consPnsus tlw draft resolution contaiwrl in document A/C. 5/35/1.9. Th;-;t text, 
together 1-rith the one in document A/C. 5/35/1.11/Rev. 2 th<lt had just been adoptr"d, 
•muld constitut::· sections A and B of the draft resolution recommenckd by the 
Fifth Conrrnittee for adopb on by the General Assembly. 

76. It was so decided. 

77. The CHAIRUAH pointed cut that, in adopting the draft resolution in document 
A/C.5/35/1.9, the Committee had also approved the calendar of conferences for 
1981, subject to any adjustments which might become necessary as a result of action 
and decisions taken by the General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session and any 
departures not entailing administrative or financial implications. 

The ~eeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 


